STEWART ENGINEERING, INC.

ADDENDUM NUMBER 4

DATE: October 15, 2021

PROJECT: 2021 Distribution and 46 KV Line Additions and Improvements
City of Fairhope

BID NO.: 038-21

PROJECT NO.: ELE002-21

FROM: Stewart Engineering, Inc.
PO Box 2233

300 East 7th Street
Anniston, AL 36202
(256) 237-0891

TO: BIDDERS

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
Construction Documents, Drawings and Specifications dated August, 2021 as noted
below.

1. Contractor shall be responsible for drilling the following 10 Ductile Iron and
Steel poles: # 52, b4, b5, 56, 57, 58, 60, 90, 91, and 107. The remaining 18
Ductile Iron and Steel poles shall be ordered pre-drilled.

The rock for the Ductile Iron and Steel poles, which shall be supplied by the
Owner, will be stock piled at their Twin Beech Substation (7471 Twin Beech
Road). The Owner will have equipment on site at the Twin Beech Substation
to load the rock on the Contractor’s truck. The Contractor shall be responsible
for hauling the rock to the job site, and unloading it as required.

Acknowledgement of this Addendum must be made at the time of bid.

Bidder Date
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4

STEWART ENGINEERING, INC.
Lance Junkin
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